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From: Gary Johns <gary@johnsarchitects.co.uk>
Sent: 27 June 2022 10:40
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Request to amend description for 22/00949/F

Hi Sandra

Further to our conversation last week please find attached revised and additional information

which I trust addresses your letter dated 22nd June 22.

With respect to the proposed change to the description od the application, we are happy with
this.

Any further problems please let me know.

Best wishes

Gary

GARY JOHNS

Director
Tel: 01353 665374

Email: gary@johnsarchitects.co.uk

DD: 01353 652750
Mobile: 07590 075061

Gary  Johns  Architects  Limited  accepts  no  liability  for  the  content  of  this  email,  or  for  the

consequences  of  any  actions  taken  on  the  basis  of  the  information  provided,  unless  that

information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this email are



solely  those  of  the  author  and  do  not  necessarily  represent  those  of  the  company.  Limited

Company registered in England and Wales, registration number: 06825851.

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 June 2022 16:05
To: Gary Johns <gary@johnsarchitects.co.uk>
Subject: Request to amend description for 22/00949/F

Good afternoon

I hope this email finds you well, further to my invalid letter sent on 22nd June 2022 please
confirm if you would be happy to slightly alter the description to

“Retrospective application for Change of use of agricultural land to domestic garden and
retention of 3no. outbuildings to rear of the property”

I am looking froward to hearing from you soon

Kind Regards

Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons) Technical Support Officer
Borough Council of King`s Lynn and West Norfolk
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
T: 01553 616824

View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk
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